Memo

To: City Council Member: i

From: Mayor Allen Joines

PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager

Date: March 5, 2018

Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Reappointments to Boards and
Commissions

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Planning Board (City-County):

Johnny Sigers (b/m) who resides at 4078 Parkview Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Mr. Sigers
is a Project Diversity/Development Manager with Samet Corporation. His term will expire
February 2022.

I recommend the following individual for reappointment to the Planning Board (City-County):

Melynda B. Dunigan (w/f) who resides at 1875 Mallard Lakes Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106.
Ms. Dunigan is a Community Activist with a Ph.D. in Linguistics. Her term will expire February
2022.

I recommend the following individuals for reappointment to the Citizens’ Bond Oversight
Committee:

William Kay (w/m) who resides at 2922 Buena Vista Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Mr. Kay
is a retired Civil Engineer. His term will expire March 2021.

Randon Pender (b/f) who resides at 5621 Novack Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27105. Ms. Pender
is a self-employed nurse. Her term will expire March 2021.




